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tution for Feeble Minded, Columbus, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure of twenty-
seven -hundred dollars ($2,700.00).

You have submitted the encumbrance estimate, which contains the certificate of
the Director of Finance to the effect that there are unencumbered balances legally
appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this contract. You have also
submitted evidence indicating that the contract was properly awarded.

Finding said contract in proper legal form, I have this day noted.my approval
thereon and return the same herewith, with all other data submitted.

Respectfully,
C. C. CrABEF,
Attorney General.

254,

APPROVAL, BONDS OF POMERQY VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT, MEIGS
COUNTY, $5,00000, TO IMPROVE CENTRAL SCHOOL HOUSE AND
FOURTH WARD SCHOOL HOUSE.

CoLuMBus, OHnIo, April 21, 1923.

Department of Industrial Relations, Industrial Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio.

255.

APPROVAL, PROPOSED LEASE FOR MIAMI AND ERIE CANAL LANDS,
CITY OF TROY, OHIO, TO THE SKINNER IRRIGATION COMPANY,
TROY, OHIO. '

CorLumsus, OHIo, April 21, 1923.

Hox. Leon C. Herrick, Director of Highways and Public Works, Columbus, Ohio.
" Dear Sik:—Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of recent date, enclosing for

examination lease, in triplicate, to The Skinner Irrigation Company of Troy, Ohio,
for Miami and Erie Canal lands in the city of Troy, Ohio.

I note from your letter that the valuation for the land in question has been
placed at $600.00.

I have carefully examined said lease, find the same to be correct.in form and
legal, and I therefore return the same, with my approval endorsed thereon.

‘ Respectfully,
C. C. Crassg,
Attorney General.



